From: Neil Wells <newells@cybernet.co.nz>

To: "Mark Neeson (E-mail)" <neesonm@maf.govt.nz>
Date: : 21 October 1998 9:21pm
Subject: Animal Welfare Bill and Approved Organisations

CONFIDENTIAL

Mark

| had a meeting with Barry O'Neil some weeks ago to discuss how the
Waitakere City Council programme can go through a transitional stage now

that territorial authorities are not be "approved organisations”. Waitakere .

are currently training some further officers who will operate under the

approved programme which of course will not fit the concept of “approved

organisation” as proposed in the Bill.
{ have run this outline past David Bayve! but | wouid also appreciate your

comments, albeit off the record. ‘

The Bill provides for "approved organisations". In many respects approved

organisations fit the model! of "training and accrediting bodies" as pey

Barry's article in Vetscript some years ago. @

The criteria for an approved organisation are:
* Principle purpose is the promotion of animal welfare

* There is provision for suitable: s

* accountability arrangements :
* financial arrangements

* management

* There is no conflict of interest

* Employment contracts or arrangements betwee,
inspectors and auxiliary officers are suitable

* Employees, members or volunteers have rel
experience.
Over the past 12 months planning has bgen

the Board of trustees will have th
Trust will act independently. No
territorial authority (elected or,
To fulfil the understanding w
on how the operation of AWI
Bill | propose to submit i
1. A draft deed of AWIN i

ilf pe c e
ing:
ili sho g\abjects, powers, etc.

accountability~afrangements, financial

Wents between the organisation and |
offic :

for techpigahe pertise and experience for

Hining to National Certificate standards.

. ) %;&
. @l éa i stz@!i tention to be ISO 9000 certified, provision
fo jmsicand intrinsi its and MAF Compliance audits.
7. Detailof fra % angements.
a nderstanding - MAF Reg and AWINZ,: AWINZ and

Inspector’ Idyer -

9. A detdi line. The goals are; '

* Detail mal proposal based on this outline submitted to CVO by 30th
Octobe i

* GO dacision to approve (or not) interim proposal by 14th November

* opgrational by 20th December and registered with Ministry of

Commefce o

* Training assessments completed by 7th December

* Warrants issued by 12th December

* Waitakere interim programme to operate until AWINZ becomes an approved
organisation (or until terminated by CVO in the unlikely event that the Act
changes the criteria and AWINZ can't meet them). )

* Application to become "approved organisation” as soon as Act is passed
(say May). | '

* MAF Compliance Group audit of WCC and AWINZ around August 1999
* All criteria for an "approved organisation” in place by the commencement
date of the Act (1st October).



fal

Mark, | intend the proposal to be as detailed as possible. Are there any

other aspects that you think should be included?
Kind regards
Neil
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